






From: Joel Foreman

To: Troy Crews

Cc: Melissa Garber

Subject: RE: C.O. For Crawford Construction

Date: Monday, April 4, 2022 3:47:55 PM

I did review the issue as well as the Code and LDRs concerning permits.

 

I think the fix here is to have the new owner sign off on the permit application so they will be under

the same obligations as the original applicant and contractor. Nothing in our code says a permit

cannot be transferred, but the information in the permit application has to be true and correct.

Having he new owner sign an application to be put in the file should serve to correct the ownership

information and obligate the new owner to comply with the permit.

 

Joel

 

 

Joel F. Foreman
County Attorney
Columbia County, Florida
p. 386-752-8420
jforeman@columbiacountyfla.com
www.columbiacountyfla.com

 

Florida’s Government in the Sunshine Law (the “Sunshine Law”) prohibits any gathering (including via electronic

mail) of two or more members of the same board, outside of a duly noticed meeting, to discuss some matter which

will foreseeably come before that board for action. Therefore, if replying to this correspondence please be aware of

who the addressees are to avoid an inadvertent violation of the Sunshine Law. Also, please note that electronic mail

sent or received by elected officials or staff for Columbia County may be public records in accordance with Chapter

119, Florida Statutes  The information contained in this transmission may contain information that is privileged,

confidential or otherwise protected under State and Federal law.  It is intended only for the use of the person(s)

named above.  If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination,

distribution or duplication of this communication is strictly prohibited.  If you are not the intended recipient, please

contact the sender by reply e-mail or phone and destroy all copies of the original message. If the reader of this email

is not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivering the message to the intended

recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly

prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please delete this email, destroy any hard copies

thereof, and notify the sender immediately.

 

From: Troy Crews <troy_crews@columbiacountyfla.com> 

Sent: Monday, April 4, 2022 2:18 PM

To: Joel Foreman <jforeman@columbiacountyfla.com>

Subject: C.O. For Crawford Construction

 

Joel, have you had a chance to look at question from Melissa regarding this. We issued permit to

Crawford and evidently they sold it right after construction commenced and did not notify us of

change in ownership. I just did C.O. on it and it of course was issued to  Crawford construction and

the bank won’t accept this. Can we just change C.O. ?
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From: Joel Foreman

To: Troy Crews; Melissa Garber

Subject: RE: permit # 41512

Date: Tuesday, April 5, 2022 8:59:58 AM

Correct. If we have that in the file then that should serve to correct any deficiencies in the initial

application (re: ownership).

 

Thanks!

 

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

Sent: Tuesday, April 5, 2022 7:40 AM

To: Melissa Garber <mgarber@columbiacountyfla.com>

Cc: Joel Foreman <jforeman@columbiacountyfla.com>

Subject: permit # 41512

 

Melissa , according to Mr. Foreman’s instructions,  I think we have the contractor and the new

owner sign and have notarized the second page of an application to attach to the file and change

owners name on the C.O..
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Columbia County Property Appraiser
Jeff Hampton

2022 Working Values
updated: 4/7/2022


Sales History
Sale Date Sale Price Book/Page Deed V/I Qualification (Codes) RCode

6/25/2021 $23,500 1441/0025 WD V  Q  01 
6/24/2021 $100 1441/0022 QC V  U  11 
5/22/2014 $100 1275/0406 QC V  U  30 
8/22/2008 $375,000 1157/0149 WD V  Q   


Building Characteristics
Bldg Sketch Description* Year Blt Base SF Actual SF Bldg Value

N O N E


Extra Features & Out Buildings
 (Codes)

Code Desc Year Blt Value Units Dims
N O N E

 
Land Breakdown
Code Desc Units Adjustments Eff Rate Land Value
0000 VAC RES (MKT) 1.000 LT  (0.330 AC) 1.0000/1.0000 1.0000/ / $13,400 /LT $13,400

Search Result: 1 of 1
© Columbia County Property Appraiser | Jeff Hampton | Lake City, Florida | 386-758-1083 by: GrizzlyLogic.com

Parcel: <<<<<< 25-4S-16-03124-111 (15373) >>>>>>

Owner & Property Info  Result: 1 of 1 

Owner

CORONA COURTNEY A
CORONA MAURICIO

320 SW AINSLEY GLN
LAKE CITY, FL 32024

Site 137 SW PINNACLE Gln, LAKE CITY

Description* LOT 11 HICKORY COVE. WD 1157-149, QC 1275-406, QC 1441-22,
WD 1441-25,

Area 0.33 AC S/T/R 25-4S-16
Use Code** VACANT (0000) Tax District 2
*The Description above is not to be used as the Legal Description for this parcel in any legal transaction.
**The Use Code is a FL Dept. of Revenue (DOR) code and is not maintained by the Property
Appraiser's office. Please contact your city or county Planning & Zoning office for specific zoning
information.

Property & Assessment Values
2021 Certified Values

Mkt Land  $13,400
Ag Land  $0
Building  $0
XFOB  $0
Just $13,400
Class $0
Appraised $13,400
SOH Cap [?] $0
Assessed $13,400
Exempt $0
Total
Taxable

county:$13,400 city:$0
other:$0 school:$13,400

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

 Pictometery  Pictometery  Pictometery   Google Maps  Google Maps  Google Maps 

+
-

2019  2016  2013  2010  2007  2005    Sales

 Aerial Viewer  Aerial Viewer  Aerial Viewer 
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